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Katie LaBrie

From: I

Sent: August 4, 2022 4:14 PM
To: Rocky View Tax Section
Subject: [EXTERNAL] - Interest rate

Do not open links or attachments unless sender and content are known.
Attention Counsel

Re: Tax Roll 04225008

To whom it may concern:

After receiving a bill for $290.26 for late charges for a $2400.00 tax bill . | was shocked. Late 5 days | understand a late
fee but this is... just gross.

After having to deal with a number of issues with Bank apps down, internet, and helping a foster kid that our systems
had failed.

| find myself not only perplexed by the amount charged relative to what was owed. But, the fact that | have been made
aware of yet another level of government abuse towards its people.

| have no problem speaking for myself but during Covid and its lock downs. | learned of many in our community who lost
jobs and have been put in horrible situations. All perpetuated by the lack of governments understanding of the whole
of peoples cost, Of surviving others choices.

What am asking?

| am asking that my cost be forgiving as there is no outstanding debt.

| also have been informed you are aware of this injustice and are changing it very soon. So, my next step... that | was
going to take. Has been put on hold.

| wait for your answer as to whether | pay it or not. But it sickens me how many are affected by such a huge hit of
interest.

Regards
In close the young lady | talked to was very helpful and appeared compassionate. Which can't be easy. So please pass

on my thanks for that.
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